
Eliot I. Bernstein 

From: Eliot I Bernstein [iviewit@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Saturday, August 02, 2003 1:57 AM

To: 'aweisberg@cwcip.com'; Krishna B. Narine (E-mail); P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail); Caroline 
Prochotska Rogers (E-mail); Caroline Prochotska Rogers (E-mail 2)

Subject: Iviewit

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Contacts: Alan M. Weisberg

Page 1 of 2

9/19/2003

  

   

Alan, 

It was good speaking again with you today regarding your representation of Iviewit.  Both P. Stephen Lamont and 
myself appreciate the review that you have begun since it was agreed last week with Krishna to have you 
undertake our representation.  It was the Companies understanding that Schiffrin and Barroway last week under 
their contract obligations of the Letter of Understanding with Iviewit, had through Krishna, chose you to represent 
the Company, as you were his relative and could move quickly.  When we all spoke you and Krishna mentioned 
that you had worked out the fee arrangements and were deferring the first year for a year on Schiffrin & 
Barroway's promise to pay and your personal relationship.   

Krishna then ordered for and agreed to pay our current patent counsel Blakely Sokoloff Zafman and Taylor for the 
transfer of the entire patent portfolio to your firm for review under the agreement.  We were a bit surprised by your 
call today that you thought the Company had entered into the agreement to pay for your services and that 
Schiffrin had asked you to call us to clarify.  You can call Krishna and see that under the contract he has with 
Iviewit that he has the rights and obligations for the full payment for the legal counsel he chooses.  As you have 
already agreed to undertake the representation of Iviewit and thus Krishna had transferred our most sacred patent 
documents to your firm, we would like to be advised immediately of your talks with Krishna regarding your 
continued representation as it may have serious and immediate risks regarding the upcoming filings next week 
and pose severe risk to the patents and all parties involved.  Since you had agreed to represent the Company we 
are expecting that the responsibilities stemming from your agreement with Schiffrin and Barroway will be 
continued until such time as Schiffrin & Barroway and your firm chose either your firm or some other to replace 
your obligations. 

Thank you and we to look forward to continuing our endeavors with your firm.   

�
Eliot I Bernstein 
Founder 
I View It Technologies, Inc. 
10158 Stonehenge Circle 
Suite 801 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 



561.364.4240 
iviewit@bellsouth.net 

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 
IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, 
OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND IT'S ATTACHMENTS.  PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS 
EMBEDDED FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING 
THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 561.364.4240.  IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE 
CONTENTS TO OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE SENDER.  THANK YOU! 

Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 
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